

McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 1:22 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Cc: Earl E. DeBrine; Sharp, Karen, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Case 20168 and 20301

That is exactly what I said in the previous e-mail. Sec 12 and 13 should remain in the TRIPLE X;BONE SPRING, WEST [96674].

Paul Kautz
Hobbs District Geologist
Energy Minerals Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division
1625 N. French Dr.
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-393-6161 ext. 104

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 11:54 AM
To: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD <paul.kautz@state.nm.us>
Cc: Earl E. DeBrine <edebrine@modrall.com>; Sharp, Karen, EMNRD <Karen.Sharp@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Case 20168 and 20301

Paul:
Cases 20303 is in the W/2 E/2 of Section 12 and W/2 E/2 of Section 13
Cases 20304 is in the E/2 E/2 of Section 12 and E/2 E/2 of Section 13

Similar to the previous e-mail Cimarex at Hearing requested the Triste Draw; Bone Spring Pool (Pool code 96603) it sounds like the wells should be in the TRIPLE X;BONE SPRING, WEST [96674]-is that correct?

Mike

Michael McMillan
1220 South St. Francis
Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us

From: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD <paul.kautz@state.nm.us>
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 7:30 AM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>
Cc: Earl E. DeBrine <edebrine@modrall.com>; Sharp, Karen, EMNRD <Karen.Sharp@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V,

EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Case 20168 and 20301

Hi Everyone,

No none from Cimarex requested info on these 2 sections. Because if they did I would of told them that both sections 12 & 13 are already in the TRIPLE X;BONE SPRING, WEST [96674].

There is no need to change pools because it is all one pool. If the western half of section 12 & 13 are changed to the TRIPLE X;BONE SPRING [59900]. It will take 5 service center requests to change 5 wells that have been producing since 2012. These service center request will take 1 to 2 years to get done. Then it will take at least one full day to enter changes into our system. After that Cimarex will have to amend all C-115's back to 2012.

The easiest thing is to keep all wells in the western half of section 12 and 13 in the same pool TRIPLE X;BONE SPRING, WEST [96674].

Paul Kautz
Hobbs District Geologist
Energy Minerals Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division
1625 N. French Dr.
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-393-6161 ext. 104

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 11:32 AM

To: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD <paul.kautz@state.nm.us>

Cc: Earl E. DeBrine <edebrine@modrall.com>

Subject: Case 20168 and 20301

Paul:

Dos Equis Fed Com Well No. 10H API 30-025-45417 has been placed in the Triple X; Bone Spring, West Pool (Pool code 96674). Horizontal spacing unit W/2 W/2 of Section 12 T24S-32E

Dos Equis Fed 12 13 Com Well No. 1H API 30-025-Pending-Cimarex at Hearing requested the Triste Draw; Bone Spring Pool (Pool code 96603). Horizontal spacing unit W/2 W/2 of Section 12 T24S-32E and W/2 W/2 of Section 13 T24S-32E

Overlapping horizontal spacing units with different pools

Could you place the Proposed Wells in one pool?

Mike

Michael McMillan
1220 South St. Francis
Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448

